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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Patrick Young, Chief Operations Officer 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF SCHOOL 

NUTRITION MEAL PRICES FOR 2019-2020 AND NEW MEAL 
CHARGING POLICY 

 
DATE: August 20, 2019 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The School Nutrition Department is recommending the following changes to lunch prices 
and charging policy. 
 
We are recommending the following changes in lunch prices:  

 Lowering the adult lunch price $.25 from $3.75 to $3.50.  

 Changing the “reduced” student lunch price from $.40 to no charge to the student.  
 
We are recommending the following changes in the charge policy: 

 Elementary charge limit increased from 3 meals to 5 meals. 

 Secondary charge limit increased from 1 meal to 3 meals. 

 Courtesy meal to consist of a corn dog and their choice of fruit, vegetable, and 
milk when the charge limit is exceeded. 
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Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of School Nutrition Meal Prices for 2019-2020 and New Meal Charging Policy 


